From: Stovern, Michael

To: Haniewicz, Melissa (Missy); Eakins, Shaula

Subject: RE: CAA-08-2022-0001 KERR-MCGEE GATHERING, LLC
Date: Thursday, December 16, 2021 10:21:55 AM

Hi Missy,

We have received the penalty and this settlement is complete. There is no SEP or continuing
requirements in this settlement. Feel free to mark this as “Closed”.

Michael Stovern, Ph.D.

Air and Toxics Enforcement
U.S. EPA, Region 8 (8ENF-AT)
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202-1129
303-312-6635 (office)
Stovern.Michael@epa.gov

From: Haniewicz, Melissa (Missy) <Haniewicz.Melissa@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 10:06 AM

To: Stovern, Michael <Stovern.Michael@epa.gov>; Eakins, Shaula <eakins.shaula@epa.gov>
Subject: CAA-08-2022-0001 KERR-MCGEE GATHERING, LLC

Hi both —
Should this be closed?
M

From: DCHQDOMINO1/DC/USEPA/US <DCHQDOMINQO1/DC/USEPA/US@epamail.epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 4:01 AM

To: Tribbett, Katherine (Kate) <Tribbett.Katherine@epa.gov>

Subject: Active cases where payment has been recorded in FDW

Hello Katherine,
The following 1 Active cases have been paid in full according to the Financial Data Warehouse. If there
are no outstanding SEP or other requirements please update your docket to "Closed".

Have a nice day!

] CAA-08-2022-0001 KERR-MCGEE GATHERING, LLC
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